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Date: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 3:38:17 PM
Attachments: image001.png
Importance: High

 
 

From: SHEPHERD Kathy 
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 11:42 AM
To: 'Tsungi Ludy' <Tsungi.Ludy@Levcotech.com>
Cc: COOKINGHAM Elaine <EACOOKIN@puc.state.or.us>
Subject: RE: HPRM: iNetworks Group, Inc. - Cancellation
Importance: High
 
Hi Tsungi,
 
I just tried to call to follow-up again on cancelling iNetworks’ Oregon certificate of authority (see
below), but your voice mail wouldn’t accept any more messages. We’re getting into crunch time to
get iNetworks’ certificate cancelled by the end of the year to avoid more fees, potential penalties,
etc., if they lapse into 2018, especially with the upcoming holidays. We need to receive your
cancellation request ASAP. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks ~Kathy
 
Kathy Shepherd, Telecom Provider Analyst
Oregon Public Utility Commission
201 High St SE, Salem OR 97301
PO Box 1088, Salem OR 97308-1088
kathy.shepherd@state.or.us, (503) 378-8959
 

From: SHEPHERD Kathy 
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 2:18 PM
To: 'Tsungi Ludy' <Tsungi.Ludy@Levcotech.com>
Cc: COOKINGHAM Elaine <EACOOKIN@puc.state.or.us>
Subject: RE: HPRM: iNetworks Group, Inc. - Cancellation
Importance: High
 
Hi Tsungi,
 
I’m following up again on my prior emails to you regarding cancelling iNetworks’ Oregon certificate
of authority (see below). We need to get the ball rolling on the cancellation request to be sure we
can get it through the process by the end of the year to avoid more fees, potential penalties, etc., if
they lapse into 2018. Please let me know if you have any questions on how to proceed with the
cancellation request – I’m happy to help get this through ASAP, but I can’t do anything until I receive
a cancellation request letter! Thanks ~Kathy
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Kathy Shepherd, Telecom Provider Analyst
Oregon Public Utility Commission
201 High St SE, Salem OR 97301
PO Box 1088, Salem OR 97308-1088
kathy.shepherd@state.or.us, (503) 378-8959
 
 

From: SHEPHERD Kathy 
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 11:19 AM
To: 'Tsungi Ludy' <Tsungi.Ludy@Levcotech.com>
Cc: COOKINGHAM Elaine <EACOOKIN@puc.state.or.us>
Subject: HPRM: iNetworks Group, Inc. - Cancellation
 
Hi Tsungi,
 
I’m just following up on my 8/18/2017 email to you regarding cancelling iNetworks’ Oregon
certificate of authority, as I haven’t seen a cancellation request come in yet. If they’re no longer in
business, it’d be good to get this done as soon as possible. As long as their certificate of authority is
still active, they’re responsible for all filing requirements and run the risk of accruing penalties and
late fees if any are missed. And we definitely want to get them canceled before the end of the year
so they don’t incur another $100 annual fee for 2018.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. ~Kathy
 
Kathy Shepherd, Telecom Provider Analyst
Oregon Public Utility Commission
201 High St SE, Salem OR 97301
PO Box 1088, Salem OR 97308-1088
kathy.shepherd@state.or.us, (503) 378-8959
 
 

From: SHEPHERD Kathy 
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 11:35 AM
To: 'Tsungi Ludy' <Tsungi.Ludy@Levcotech.com>
Subject: RE: Oregon RSPF Surcharge Remittance - July 2017
 
Hi Tsungi,
 
Assuming there are no Oregon intrastate customers who would require 90-day notice, to
withdraw/cancel iNetworks Group’s Oregon certificate of authority you simply need to e-file a letter
to the Commission in iNetworks’ CP Docket 1430 on company letterhead requesting
withdrawal/cancellation. The letter should explain any relevant details (e.g., reason for cancellation
(no longer providing telecommunications services in Oregon, no Oregon customers, etc.)). We’ll then
issue a cancellation order with an effective date.
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Our Filing Center website has instructions on how to e-file a PDF of the letter by emailing it to the
Filing Center (puc.filingcenter@state.or.us): http://www.puc.state.or.us/Pages/efiling/All-Filings-
and-Pleadings-except-Reports-%28RE%2c-RG%2c-RO%2c-RT%2c-RW%29%2c-Interconnections-
Agreements-and-Amendments-%28ARB%29%2c-Competitiv.aspx.
 
If there are Oregon intrastate customers who would require 90-day notification, the relevant Oregon
Administrative Rules can be found in OAR 860-032-0020
(http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/pages/rules/oars_800/oar_860/860_032.html), which details the
required notification to customers and the Commission (including time frames and information to be
included).
 
Also, be sure to keep up with any remaining filing obligations up until the time the cancellation order
is effective. We’ll send you the 2017 annual report Form L and annual fee/statement forms at the
time of cancellation (to be completed for the period 1/1/2017 up to the cancellation date).
 
Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks! ~Kathy
 
Kathy Shepherd, Telecom Provider Analyst
Oregon Public Utility Commission
201 High St SE, Salem OR 97301
PO Box 1088, Salem OR 97308-1088
kathy.shepherd@state.or.us, (503) 378-8959
 
 

From: Tsungi Ludy [mailto:Tsungi.Ludy@Levcotech.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 3:03 PM
To: SHEPHERD Kathy <KJSHEPHE@puc.state.or.us>
Subject: RE: Oregon RSPF Surcharge Remittance - July 2017
 
Kathy,
 
iNetworks Group, Inc. is no longer in business.  Please advise on how we need to proceed with
cancelling all authority.
 

From: LACKEY Frank [mailto:frank.lackey@state.or.us] 
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 2:23 PM
To: Tsungi Ludy <Tsungi.Ludy@Levcotech.com>
Subject: RE: Oregon RSPF Surcharge Remittance - July 2017
 
Good Morning,
 
Thank you for the prompt response.  The company has to go through an administrative process to
cancel their Certificate of Authority.  Please contact Kathy Shepherd at kathy.shepherd@state.or.us,
(503) 378-8959 to initiate the process.
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Until the request is processed the company will need to continue to file “zero” reports, including this
month.  Please let me know if you have any further questions.
 
Frank
 
 

From: Tsungi Ludy [mailto:Tsungi.Ludy@Levcotech.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 10:51 AM
To: LACKEY Frank <FLACKEY@puc.state.or.us>
Cc: CRAY Jon <JWCRAY@puc.state.or.us>
Subject: RE: Oregon RSPF Surcharge Remittance - July 2017
 
Frank,
 
iNetowrks Group is no longer in business as of 7/31/2017, for July we have nothing to report for
RSPF.  Please let me know how to proceed.
 

From: LACKEY Frank [mailto:frank.lackey@state.or.us] 
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 10:24 AM
To: LACKEY Frank <frank.lackey@state.or.us>
Cc: CRAY Jon <jon.cray@state.or.us>
Subject: Oregon RSPF Surcharge Remittance - July 2017
Importance: High
 
Good Morning,
 
I am contacting you because the July 2017 RSPF Surcharge Remittance has not been filed. Although
the deadline for the July report (and remittance if applicable) is Monday, 8/21/2017, by 5:00 p.m.
Pacific Time, we are reaching out to the companies that use the online system and encouraging
them to file early.
 
Reports estimate that due to the Solar Eclipse, communications, including internet, could be

affected on the 21st in the Salem metro area.  I will be out of the office on 8/18 and 8/21 and will be
returning on Tuesday, 8/22/17.  If you need assistance, please email or call me prior to the close of
business today.
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please email me at the address above or call the number
below.
 
Thank you.
 
Frank
 
Frank Lackey, RSPF Compliance Specialist
Residential Service Protection Fund, www.rspf.org
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Oregon Public Utility Commission
frank.lackey@state.or.us   (503) 378-4927
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